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From: Lancaster, Thomas
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 7:16 PM
To: Michael.Lees@state.sd.us; marian_atkins@blm.gov
Cc: mhollenbeck@powertechuranium.com; rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com
Subject: RE: September 16, 2009 Visit to Powertech Dewey-Burdock Site
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mike and Marian, 
 
Concerning the site visit on September 16, 2009, we should all plan to meet Mark Holibeck of Powertech 
at 11:30 a.m. at 310 Second Avenue, Edgemont, SD.  The building at that location is a red brick, one-
story building with a Dewey-Burdock sign on it.  Once we have everybody, Mark and others plan to 
present a brief geological overview of the site over lunch at a separate location.  Afterwards, Mark and 
others will show us the site (including a pit outcrop).   
 
As I understand, people coming to the site visit include six DENR representatives, two BLM 
representatives, and myself.  For planning purposes, I would conservatively anticipate (or guess) the site 
visit will end around 4 p.m.   
 
Mike, just to make sure, I am assuming that you are the contact for the DENR group that is coming to the 
site.   
    
Mark, please feel free correct or add to any of the details above. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Tom Lancaster 
Hydrogeologist 
U.S. NRC 
Office of Federal and State Materials and  
Environmental Management Programs 
11545 Rockville Pike, MS  T‐8F5 
Rockville, MD  20852 
Phone:  301‐415‐6563 
Fax:  301‐415‐5369 
Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov 
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